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AMENDMENT 3 

Request for Proposal (RFP) 
UOG RFP No. P24-05 

Date Issued: June 3, 2024 

“COLLEAGUE SERVER MIGRATION” 

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below: 

1.1 Question and Answer Sheet 1 set forth as attached. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

Abigail Martin 
Comptroller 

Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 

Name of company:  

Print Name/Signature/Date 
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QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.1 
May 30, 2024 

 
In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of May 30, 2024 @ 
6:44 am from vendor: Robert Ferrilli, INC 

 
Question 1:   What version of HP-UX are they running? (32 or 64 bit?) 

Answer: UOG states: HP-UX coll1 B.11.31 U ia64 (uname-a).  
 
Question 2: What are you currently using for backup?   

Answer: UOG states: Tape via Unix TAR command. 
 
Question 3: Do they have any recovery point objectives? 

Answer: UOG states: Yes, UOG has daily backups for data and one full system backup weekly. 
 
Question 4: Do they currently back this data up and if so, are they having problems with their 

current backup solutions?   
Answer: UOG states: Yes, data is currently being backed up daily.  However, we’ve never tested or 

restored a backup. 
 
Question 5: What is the current backup solution and methodology? 

Answer: UOG states: Currently, we run the TAR command to back up to tape.  Refer to the above 
responses regarding our recovery point objectives. 

 
Question 6: Also, what’s the version of RHEL are they going to?  Is SE Linux required?   

Answer: UOG states: UOG would like to be on the most recent Ellucian-supported version of RHEL.  
Must be also be compatible with TDClient.   SE Linux is NOT required but UOG would like 
to understand any benefits of implementing SE Linux.  

 
Question 7: Are they looking for Colleague data only or is this a request to get a system level 

backup that could be restored to bare metal HPUX? 
Answer: UOG states: UOG is requesting for a backup that would allow UOG to restore in the event 

of a problem during this migration project.  It is the responsibility of the vendor to ensure 
that.  

 
Question 8: Could you confirm the address the physical submission is:  
 University of Guam  

Consolidated Procurement Office  
Administration Building  
Mangilao, Guam 96923    

Answer: UOG states, please use this address when mailing: 
    303 University Drive, Procurement Office 
    UOG Station 
    Mangilao, Guam 96913 
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Question 9: Could you confirm the procurement number for Attachment F: DECLARATION re 

COMPLIANCE WITH U.S. DOL WAGE DETERMINATIONS should be P24-05?   
 

Answer: UOG states: Yes, the Procurement number should be P24-05. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

  




